In the Council Chambers, Municipal Building on June 16, 1966, at 7:30 P.M. E.S.T. Councilman Charles J. Faris, presiding.

Council President Charles J. Faris

By City Clerk Marian Tardy

Members Present: Ermal Byers, Robert Clegg, Clyde Day, Harry Day, Charles Faris, Richard Fee, Ralph Johnson and Guy Moulden.

Members Absent: David Derge

Rev. K. C. Tiller

Councilman Harry Day moved that the minutes be approved as typed and distributed. Seconded by Ralph Johnson. Motion carried unanimously.

None

Councilman Robert Clegg moved that proposed Ordinance No. 66-26 be advanced to second reading and read by the Clerk by title only. Seconded by Clyde Day. Motion carried unanimously.

City Clerk Marian Tardy read proposed Ordinance No. 66-26 by title only.

Councilman Fee moved for the adoption of proposed Ordinance No. 66-26. Seconded by Robert Clegg. Roll call vote: 8 ayes: nays - none. Motion carried.

Councilman Robert Clegg moved that proposed Ordinance 66-27 be introduced for first reading and read by the Clerk. Seconded by Councilman Richard Fee. Motion carried unanimously.

City Clerk Marian Tardy read proposed Ordinance No. 66-27.

Councilman Richard Fee moved for the suspension of rules. Seconded by Councilman Johnson. Roll call vote: 8 ayes; nays - none. Motion carried.

Councilman Richard Fee moved that proposed Ordinance No. 66-27 be advanced to second reading and be read by title only by the Clerk. Seconded by Councilman Johnson. Motion carried. City Clerk Marian Tardy read proposed Ordinance No. 66-27 by title only. Councilman Ralph Johnson moved that proposed Ordinance No. 66-27 be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Byers. Roll call vote: 8 aves; nays - none. Motion carried.

Councilman Ralph Johnson moved that proposed Ordinance No. 66-28 Ordinance No. 66-28 be introduced and read by Clerk but first be explained by City Attorney Cotner. Seconded by Councilman Fee. Motion carried unanimously. Attorney explained the proposed Ordinance No. 66-28. City Clerk Marian Tardy read proposed Ordinance No. 66-28.

REGULAR MEETING COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

INVOCATION

MINUTES OF FORMER MEETING

REMONSTRANCES AND OBJECTIONS

ORDINANCES ON SECOND READING

Ordinance No. 66-26

GENERAL AND SPECIAL ORDINANCES

Ordinance No. 66-27

ক্ষ

Councilman Ralph Johnson moved that rules be suspended on proposed Ordinance No. 66-28. Seconded by Councilman Moulden. Roll call vote: 8 ayes: nays - none.

Councilman Ralph Johnson moved that proposed Ordinance No. 66-28 be advanced to second reading and read by Clerk by the title only. Seconded by Councilman Moulden. Motion carried unanimously.

City Clerk Marian Tardy read proposed Ordinance No. 66-28 be title only.

Councilman Ralph Johnson moved that proposed Ordinance No. 66-28 be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Byers. Roll call vote: 8 ayes; nays - none. Motion carried.

Councilman Harry Day moved that proposed Ordinance No. 66-29 be introduced and read by Clerk. Seconded by Councilman Johnson. Motion carried.

City Clerk Marian Tardy read proposed Ordinance No. 66-29.

Councilman Richard Fee moved that proposed Ordinance No. 66-30 be introduced for first reading and read by the Clerk. Seconded by Councilman Robert Clegg. Motion carried unanimously.

City Clerk Marian Tardy read proposed Ordinance No. 66-30.

Mayor Hooker asked that the Council suspend its rules and to give further consideration to this item.

Councilman Richard Fee moved that the rules be suspended as pertaiming to proposed Ordinance No. 66-30. Seconded by Councilman Byers. Roll call vote: 8 ayes; nays - none. Motion carried.

Councilman Richard Fee moved that proposed Ordinance No. 66-30 be advanced to second reading and read by the Clerk by title only. Seconded by Councilman Johnson. Motion carried unanimously.

City Clerk Marian Tardy read proposed Ordinance No. 66-30 by title only.

Councilman Richard Fee moved that proposed Ordinance No. 66-30 be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Moulden. Roll call vote: 8 ayes; nays - none.

Councilman Robert Clegg moved that Resolution 66-7 be read by Clerk. Seconded by Councilman Clyde Day. RESOLUTIONS

Resolution 66-7

City Clerk Marion Tardy read Resolution 66-7.

Mayor Hooker suggested that the Council take advantage of the 54th act of the 1953 General Assembly which gives the city authority to establish a City-County Building Authority which can lease property within the county. This does not mean that the city is obligated in any way to construct a city-county building. For this establishment there are certain steps to follow:

Ordinance No. 66-29

## Ordinance No. 66-30

- A. Have the presiding officials of the City and County Council and the President of the Board of Commissioners to enter into a joint declaration with County Auditor that a public hearing should be held on a certain date for the discussion of establishing a City-County Building Authority. The City and County Council would then create a resolution which would establish a City-County Building Authority.
- B. Advance this Authority sufficient operating capital to open for business. This Authority would then make a space study for the development of a City=County Building.
- C. Then the Authority would have special papers drawn up which would enable them to enter into a contract obligating the city and county for so many dollars for the use of so much space for a certain number of years.

If this community is to keep in step with the continuing growth and to perform in a good manner, we must continue to explore the possibilities for the economic growth of Bloomington. Mayor Hooker urged that Resolution 66-7 be accepted.

Councilman Robert Clegg moved for the adoption of Resolution 66-7 which reads as follows: "BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Bloomington that there be filed with the County Auditor a notice signed by the presiding officer of the Board of Commissioners of Monroe County, and the presiding officer of the County Council of Monroe County, stating that the Common Council, the Board of Commissioners, and the County Council have agreed to hold a public hearing upon and to consider the creation of a Bloomington-Monroe County Building Authority, and in said notice to fix a time and place for public hearing thereon and requesting the County Auditor to give notice of publication of such hearing as required by law.

> Respectfully, /s/ Marian Tardy City Clerk

Seconded by Councilman Moulden. Motion carried unanimously.

None

None

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITIZENS

REPORTS FROM OFFICIAL BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

REPORTS FROM STANDING COMMITTEES

None

Councilman Robert Clegg moved that the motion for the vacation of Davis Street be moved from the table and action be taken at this time. Seconded by Councilman Johnson. Roll call vote: 7 ayes: nays - 1. Councilman Fee - nay.

Mr. Andrews who represented the IBEW urged the Council to allow the vacation of this street. Roll call vote: 5 ayes: nays - 3. Harry Day - aye; Byers - aye; Clegg - aye; Clyde Day nay; Faris - aye; Fee - nay; Johnson nay; Moulden - aye. Motion carried.

## None

Councilman Harry Day stated that a committee of three had been appointed to study in depth the report presented on the Bloomington Mass Transportation Study.

A report was given by Dr. Leslie Waters of the I.U. School of Business. Dr. Waters agreed that some bus service is needed. Although all people do not use the bus service, it is present if they need it. It is a selling point for the community. Mansfield, Ohio, which lost their bus service also, was for-tunate enough in 1962 to have an individual start a bus service using the smaller busses which seat 12. The small bus costs \$3,500. It provided regularity of service. The maintenance cost was low and better gas mileage was obtained. Dr. Waters announced that Federal Assistance could be obtained for a comprehensive program. He did feel that the city service should be kept separate from Indiana University service.

Councilman Faris appointed a committee of three consisting of Councilman Harry Day, Chairman, Richard Fee, and Ralph Johnson. This committee should work out a proposed program and present it to the Council.

The first "concrete" evidence of a water program was seen on June 16 with the Roger Au Company on Project C. A 36-inch water line was installed from the Purification Station to Bloomington.

All projects will have started construction by the end of June. The officers and members of the water operations are invited to meet on

## REPORTS FROM SPECIAL COMMITTEES

Vacation of a portion of Davis Street from a point of its intersection with Fairview.

187

REPORTS FROM CITY OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

MESSAGES FROM COUNCILMEN

MESSAGES FROM THE MAYOR

Monday June 20, 1966, at 7:30 P.M. to create an association of water companies in Bloomington.

As of May 1, 1966, the charge for water service was increased. The actual bill was sent out the first week of June.

Mr. Hooker announced that consultation would begin with Black and Veatch in Kansas City to work out in detail the tasks that have to be performed to get the sewage program up to the level of the water program at this time. A proposed ordinance will be recommended to the Council concerning waste control at the first meeting in July.

The Bloomington Plan Commission will be requested to announce to the public through legal notice that the City Plan Commission will hold public hearing in the Council room for consideration of re-classifying the tract of ground of the Limestone Center Program for Bloomington. If it is felt desirable by the Plan Commission, they will make a resolution, and if the Council is in agreement, an ordinance will be composed and adopted.

The city is moving ahead on the street program. Possession of the Turner Property has been obtained. Next week the buildings in the Turner Property area will be **razed**.

City Attorney Cotner reported that the City Parks and Recreation Department had received from Dave Rogers the deed for the second tract of Winslow Park for two-thirds of the forty acre tract.

Councilman Faris asked for nominees for the Metropolitan School Board. Councilman Moulden moved that John Brogneaux be appointed to the Board. Seconded by Councilman Clyde Day.

Councilman Harry Day gave a summary of Mr. Brogneaux's qualifications. "John P. Brogneaux is one of a very substantial number of citizens who is especially well qualified to serve on the Metropolitan School Board at this time of dynamic growth and development in our allimportant public school system.

It has been very difficult for me to sift through all the facts and opinions so that I might make a choice which, in my judgment, would be best for the entire community. I am sure this has been the experience of each councilman. As we all agreed many months ago, it is exceedingly important to have a

## OTHER NEW BUSINESS

School Board composed of responsible citizens with different backgrounds but all of such nature that the strengths of each member are cumulative and complementary. Each should contribute something that is unique and valuable. John Brogneaux can contribute in a number of ways and he satisfies these criteria.

His formal training and major experience has been in Education and in Physical Training. He has managed an insurance agency long enough to strengthen his knowledge of economics and taxation. His service on various community boards has given him competency in dealing critically and constructively with Moreover, throughout budgets. all of his activities in coaching, teaching, and in a wide variety of community organizations he has learned how to work cooperatively and effectively with administrators and the public. He understands human nature and he genuinely wants the greater Bloomington area to have the finest educational system that is possible.

John Brogneaux was born in Indiana 55 years ago. His undergraduate training was received at Ball State Teachers College. In 1937 he obtained his M.S. in Education at Indiana University. In 1948 he received the degree, Director of Physical Education. He was a teacher - coach - administrator in the public schools of Indiana for more than 20 years, 17 of which were in Bloomington. From 1955 - 59 he was the local branch manager of an insurance company. Since 1959, he has been on the faculty of the School of Education and the School of Health, Physical Education and Recreation.

During World War II he was a gunnery officer in the United States Navy. He has been a United Fund Co-chairman, member of the Salvation Army Board Boys' Club Board of Directors, YMCA Board, and Council of Social Agencies Board. He was the President of the Southern Indiana Athletic Conference in 1949. He has held offices in the State, Mid-west, and National Health, Physical Education and Recreation Association. He is a member of many organizations including: Blue Key, Phi Delta Kappa, Indiana Association HPER Life Member, Elks, Masonic Lodge, Lions Club, and the Crane NAD Officers While he was a public school Club. teacher, he was a member of the National Education Association. He belongs to the First Christian Church.

Mr. Brogneaux is married to the former Ruth Louise Young, who was a regular



public school teacher several years and who for sometime was a substitute teacher in the Bloomington schools. They have two children, Patricia Jeanne Brennan, age 26 and Diana Lynn, 20, a junior majoring in English at Indiana University. There are two grandchildren."

Motion carried unanimously.

A lengthy discussion was held by the Council and members of the audience about the increasing motorcycle problem in Bloomington.

Councilman Clyde Day moved that claims presented for payment on June 17 and on June 20 be approved. Seconded by Councilman Moulden. Motion carried.

Councilman Richard Fee moved for adjournment at the hour of nine fifty o'clock (9:50 P.M.) E.S.T. EXAMINATION OF CLAIMS

ADJOURNMENT

OUNCIL

ATTEST: Marian I. Jardy CITY CLERK